e GO

Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Alana Cavuoto <alana@zancorhomes.com>

January 13, 2023 11:54 AM

Gisella Fiore; Nicholas P D.A.R.T Electric Ltd.; Rupa Toor
Alexandria Damianidis

RE: 39 Pattulo Drive, Caledon

External (alana@zancorhomes.com)

Report This Email FAQ GoDaddy Advanc

Deficiencies on Caledon Club -1 - 113A

For Dart Electric
Appt. Date /

DAl Type Issue Time Notes
153565 | Interval | B84room 2- General- PLUGS NOT WORKING IN 1 ROOM. HO RESET BREAKER

AND STILL NOT WORKING
150074 |PDI | KITCHEN- RANGEHOOD~HOOD FAN GRILL NOT INSTALLED
150069 | ppi | Note- -~CAPPED CEILING ROUGH IN IN DEN ON EXISTING SWITCH NOT

INSTALLED AS PER EXTRAS

Good morning,

Sent.

Thank you,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.



